
Ewa Babiarczyk 

From: Ewa Babiarczyk 
Sent: 
To: 'John MacNamara' 
Subject: Re Article 14 Notice 

17 October 2008 1 1 :I 5 

Hi John, 

Following our last phone conversation these are the items required in the Article 14 Notice that was sent to you 
yesterday. 

1. Provide a copy of a confirmation from Bord Na Mona that they are in position to meet any financial commitments 
and any environmental liabilities associated with the activity Eo which the application relates, (including, inter alia, 
closure, restoration and aftercare management) which will not be covered by the insurance policy referenced in the 
application documentation. 

2. Provide a copy of the said Bord Na Mona Insurance Policy relating to the activity to which the application relates 
(Attachment J of Licence Application). 

Plus the revised non-technical summary. 

All this information is to be supplied in the form of one original and one copy plus two CD-ROMs (in PDF format). 

Regards, 

Ewa Babiarczyk 
Inspector 
Oftice of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 

Tel: +353 53 9 160662 
Fax: +353 53 9160699 
E. Babiarczyk@epa. ie 

-----Original Message----- 
From: John MacNamara [mailto:John.MacNamara@bnm.ie] 
Sent: 16 October 2008 151 7 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk 
Subject: TEST 

Hi Eva, 

Test from John MacNamara a:xF 

Regards 
John MacN. 

Bord na Mona p.1.c. 

Registered Office: Main Street, Newbridge, CooKildare 
Registered No: 297717 

v 

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention 
and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not an 
intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. If 
you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately and delete all copies of this email from your 
corn p u ter system (s) . 
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